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State of Floria 

t)ublk 6erbiu Comm~sion 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 8, 1996 

TO: Dr. Mary Bane, Deputy Executive Director/Technical 

FROM: Troy Rendell. Division of Water and W~aster <ti}(} P 
Raj Agarwal , DivisiQJ.l, of Legal Services fJf 

RE: Docket No. ~S - Palm Coast Uu i1y Corporation Petition for Revised 
Service Availability Charges 

The above referenced docket is scheduled as Item 57 for lhe October 9, 1996 special 
agenda confcrcncc. As of 2:30 p.m. this date, staff received a facsimile of a Suggestion of 
Error in Staff's Recommendation. Upon review it has been determined lhat several of the 
suggestions must be addressed. Several of these augestions must be resolved, and may have 
a significant and material impact of staffs recommendation. As a consequence, staff is 
requesting that this item be deferred until these matt.en can be resolved. 'The utility's 
attorney has been contacted and has agreed to waive the statutory time limit. 

cc: Noreen Davis 
Lila Jaber 
Charles Hill 
William Lowe 
Marshall Willis 
Al Washington 
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